f"; Yvoe (,\\

YVCOG EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA (DBA‘F’T)

Monday, August 17, 2015 The 300 Building
1:30 p.m. 311 North 4" St, Ste 204, Yakima

YVCOG EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

Jim Restucci, Chair, Mayor, City of Sunnyside

John Hodkinson, Vice-Chair, Member-at-Large

Mike Leita, Commissioner, Yakima County

Micah Cawley, Mayor, City of Yakima

Dan Olson, Council Member, City of Union Gap — Area 1 Representative
Loren Belton, Mayor, City of Toppenish — Area 2 Representative

Mario Martinez, Mayor, City of Mabton — Area 3Representative

K/

*

CALL TO ORDER - The August 17, 2015 meeting of the YVCOG Executive Committee
will come to order at p.m.

%  INTRODUCTIONS / ROLL CALL ;
% APPROVAL OF MINUTES - July 20, 2015 X§"

< PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY - It is the policy of the YVCOG Executive Committee to
accept public comment on agenda items at the time the item is being discussed. Public
comments regarding items not on the agenda will be heard at the end of the meeting.

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

1. Correspondence
Larry Mattson, Executive Director
Action: Information.

2. Contracts
Larry Mattson, Executive Director
Action: Information.

3. Program Updates
Shawn Conrad, Senior Planner, and Joseph Calhoun, Planner
Action: Information.

4. Executive Session
James A. Restucci, Chairman
“The Yakima Valley Conference of Governments shall convene an Executive Session,
pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(iii) — “Litigation or legal risks of a proposed action or
current practice that the agency has identified when public discussion of the litigation or
legal risks is likely to result in an adverse legal or financial consequence to the agency,”

with possible action being taken. This session will begin at o’clock, and will be
concluded at o’clock.”
YVCOG Executive Committee Agenda Page |

August 17, 2015



5. Homeless Assistance and Prevention Program
Tim Sullivan, Manager
e Modifications to CHG Contract (presented by Avery Zoglman, Program Analyst)
e Review comments on bylaws from Homeless Network members
e Review 2™ draft of Steering Committee bylaws
e Review list of nominees for Steering Committee Se e, | ’g
Actions: Approve by-laws; approve Steering Committe¢ members

6. Approval Of Vouchers
Action: Review, approval and authorization of signatures.

7. Monthly Budget Report p
Chris Wickenhagen, Deputy Director ?(53. O\ A
e July 2015 Budget Report.
Action: Approval.
e July 2015 Cash Flow Statement.
Action: Information.

8. 2016 YVCOG Budget Development (HANDOUT)
Chris Wickenhagen, Deputy Director
e Review 2016 Budget Subcommittee Report.
e Review 2016 Draft Budget.
Action: Review and discussion.

9. YVCOG Pay Plan (effective 1/1/2016)
Larry Mattson, Executive Director \ 2
e Review of Org Chart for YVCOG f?
e Proposed Pay Plan for YVCOG positions pay plan effective 1/1/2016. ?3
Action: Approval and adoption of YVCOG Pay Plan.

10. September 16, 2015 General Membership Meeting
Larry Mattson, Executive Director
Location: Union Gap (Ahtanum Park Youth Barn)
Program and Business Items:
e Madelyn Carlson, People for People CEO; update on 211
e 2015 Legislative session summary with state legislators
Action: Discussion.

%

¢

OTHER BUSINESS
PUBLIC COMMENT
ADJOURN at p.m.

R/
o

)/
L4

YVCOG ensures full compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 by prohibiting discrimination against any person on the basis of
race, color, national origin, or sex in the provision of benefits and services resulting from its federally assisted programs and activities. For
questions regarding YVCOG s Title VI Program, you may contact the Title VI Coordinator at 509.574.1550.

If you need special accommodations to participate in this meeting, please call us at 509.574.1550 by 10:00 a.m. three days prior to the meeting.
For TDD users, please use the state's toll-free relay service, 800.833.6388 and ask the operator to dial 509.574.1550.

YVCOG Executive Committee Agenda Page 2
August 17, 2015




YVCOG EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

July 20, 2015
CALL TO ORDER Mr. Hodkinson, Vice Chairman, called the July 20, 2015 meeting of the YVCOG
Executive Committee to order at 2:22 p.m.
ROLL CALL & Members present: John Hodkinson, Mike Leita, L.oren Belton, Mario Martinez,
INTRODUCTIONS Dan Olson, and Jim Restucci (via telephone)

Members Absent: *Micah Cawley

YVCOG staff present: Larry Mattson, Chris Wickenhagen, Tim Sullivan, Shawn
Conrad, Avery Zoglman, Joseph Calhoun, and Tami Hayward

Others present: Rhonda Hauf (YNHS), Erin Black (YWCA) , Beth Dannhardt
(Triumph Treatment Services), and Joe Willis (Rod’s House)

A quorum was present.

*Indicates notice of absence received prior to meeting.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  Mr. Olson moved to approve the minutes* of the June 15th, 2015 meeting. Mr.
Leita seconded. The motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT It is the policy of the Yakima Valley Executive Committee to accept public

POLICY comment on agenda items at the time the item is being discussed. Public
comments regarding items not on the agenda will be heard at the end of the
meeting.

OLD BUSINESS None.

NEW BUSINESS

Correspondence Mr. Mattson announced receipt of the Terrace Heights 2015 Small System

Consolidation Grant Award Letter for $ 60,000.

He also spoke about the Patrick Ibarra event held at the Yakima Valley Museum
last week. There were about 25 attendees. WCIA helped underwrite the cost of
the event. Mr. Olson suggested the possibility of having Mr. Ibarra speak at a
General Membership meeting, since not many local officials were able to attend
the event.

Contracts Mr. Mattson requested, due to the anticipated contract amount, the Committee’s
approval and authorization for the Chair to sign the new Yakima County HOME
Consortium PSA.

Mr. Belton moved to approve the Yakima County HOME Consortium PSA and
authorize Chair to sign. Mr. Martinez seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Mr. Mattson informed Executive Committee that he had signed Amendment #2 to
the Yakima Health District PSA, increasing the contract amount by $6,979.00.

Program Updates Ms. Conrad —

e HOME Consortium (annual evaluation report)
¢ GMA - Grandview and Selah Comp Plan updates, and will begin working on
Comp Plan updates for Naches in September. Also estimates for Wapato, %

YVCOG Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 1 of 4
July 20, 2015 * Indicates documents included and available for meeting.
A verbatim recording of this meeting is available.



Homeless Assistance
Program

Granger and Mabton Comp plan updates. Also Zillah’s Capital Facilities
element.

e Assisting Granger Municipal Court on grant application.

e Department of Commerce — preparing a short course in local planning, focused
on economic development. Looking at dates in late September.

Mr. Calhoun —

e Town of Harrah GMA updates — adoption by the end of August;

e Wapato Parks Plan survey is still out;

e Current planning projects with Granger and Wapato.

e Will be attending the Eastern Washington Planners’ Forum in Moses Lake on

Wednesday — GMA updates will be a big topic of conversation.

Comments on Homeless Assistance Program transition - Mr. Sullivan, Homeless
Housing Manager, introduced four members of the Homeless Network’s Executive
Board who were in attendance to listen to their comments on the program’s
transition from Yakima County to YVCOG. They offered information on their
various organizations and the history of the Homeless Network. Each HNEB
member gave their opinions and suggestions on the formation of the program’s
new organizational chart and expressed various concerns.

The Homeless Network Executive Board requested the Executive Committee’s
consideration of their past work and accomplishments when determining who will
be included in the Steering Committee, as all members of the Homeless Network
Executive Board would like to be part of that Committee.

Mr. Leita addressed multiple concerns by stating he did not see a change in how
the Program was managed under the County to how the Program will be managed
under the COG. In addition, Mr. Leita addressed the HNEB comment regarding
the YVCOG Executive Committee’s concern with a conflict of interest of
Homeless Network Board Members as also the recipients of funding. Mr. Leita
said this was not a concern of the YVCOG Executive Committee.

Mr. Restucci commented that he believes the YVCOG Executive Committee
envisions the Steering Committee as being an advisory committee functioning very
similarly to the MPO/RTPO TAC.

The HNEB said they had not seen a draft of the bylaws/operating procedures being
proposed. Mr. Leita requested Mr. Sullivan send the Homeless Network Executive
Board members a copy of the proposed bylaws/operating procedures of the
Steering Committee.

Department of Commerce - Mr. Sullivan explained the proposed changes to the
Consolidated Housing Grant program. The Department’s new goal is that 35% of
the population served should be unsheltered. Yakima County is at about 14% — we
are helping people who are in crisis, but not unsheltered. Other counties are at
about the same level.

The Homeless Network Executive Board members left after comments to the
Executive Committee.

YVCOG Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 20f4 L\

July 20, 2015

* Indicates documents included and available for meeting.
A verbatim recording of this meeting is available



2015 Adjusted Cost
Allocation Plan &
Certification effective July 1,
2015

Approval of Vouchers

Monthly Budget Report

YVCOG Executive Committee Meeting Minutes

July 20,2015

The Executive Committee continued discussion and review of the
bylaws/procedures.

Mr. Mattson posed various questions regarding the draft document including: Who
appoints Chair and Vice Chair? Can ex officio members vote? Amendment
voting?

Mr. Martinez moved to allow the Homeless Housing Steering Committee to elect
their Chair and Vice Chair. Mr. Leita seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Mr. Leita moved that ex officio members of the Homeless Housing Steering
Committee cannot vote. Mr. Belton seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Numerous additional modifications to the draft bylaws/operating procedures were
discussed by the Executive Committee, and it was decided that the matter would be
tabled until next month’s meeting. Homeless Network Executive Board members
will be able to review the document before the August meeting. The document has
been forwarded to WCIA for review and identification of potential risks, and has
been approved.

The Executive Committee will review the document again during the August
regular meeting.

Ms. Wickenhagen discussed the 2015 Adjusted Cost Allocation Plan.

If approved, the new adjusted rate will become effective July 1#'. The CAP be sent
to WSDOT to recognize that we are being compliant with federal law.

The indirect cost rate has dropped from 87% to 68.6% due to an increase in
programs sharing indirect costs.

Mr. Olson moved to approve the 2015 Adjusted Cost Allocation Plan and authorize
Chair to sign Certificate of Indirect Costs. Mr. Martinez seconded. The motion
carried.

Vouchers were audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as required by RCW
42.24.080, those expense reimbursement claims certified as required by RCW
42.24.090, and have been recorded on a listing which has been made available to
the Executive Committee.

As of this date, the Executive Committee approved for payment those claims and
payroll vouchers in the list as follows: payroll vouchers numbered JUL-15-001
through JUL-15-006 in the total amount of $80,650.00, and claim vouchers
numbered JUL-15-007 through JUL-15-033 in the total amount of $18,787.67. Mr.
Martinez moved to approve the June Vouchers;* Mr. Olson seconded this motion.
The motion carried.

Ms. Wickenhagen presented the Preliminary June 2015 Monthly Budget Report
showing a revenue balance of -$186.20. Mr. Leita moved to approve the
Preliminary June 2015 Monthly Budget Report, seconded by Mr. Olson. The

motion carried.
e

30f4b

* Indicates documents included and available for meeting.
A verbatim recording of this meeting is available



2016 Budget Process

September 16, 2015 General

Ms. Wickenhagen asked for three volunteers to serve on the 2016 Budget
Subcommittee. Mr. Restucci, Mr. Leita, and Mr. Hodkinson volunteered to serve.
The meeting will be held on August 13" at the YVCOG conference room.

Mr. Martinez moved to approve and adopt the 2016 Budget Schedule. Mr. Olson
seconded the motion. The motion carried.

The September 16" meeting will be held at the Ahtanum Park Youth Barn. Mr.

Membership Meeting Mattson has spoken with Madelyn Carlson, People for People CEO, and she would
be delighted to be part of the speaker panel. We are also planning to have the
Legislative session summary with state legislative district as part of the program.

OTHER BUSINESS Mr. Leita asked that Mr. Sullivan clarify with the Homeless Network Executive
Board that YVCOG does not report to the County.

PUBLIC COMMENT None.

ADJOURN With no other business, Mr. Hodkinson adjourned the meeting at 4:11 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

James A. Restucci, YVCOG Executive Committee Chair Date signed

ATTEST:

Tamara Hayward, Executive Committee Secretary

YVCOG Executive Committee Meeting Minutes

July 20, 2015

4of4\0

* Indicates documents included and available for meeting.
A verbatim recording of this meeting is available.



ssauisng

wuswaBeuepy Auadoig S321AU9S Judwadeue yJewpue] y31uu3 ueldy Alunwwo) ST
|esa 19304 3213SNf ISIMYLION Asuua] Ayrey Ayunwwo) YT
‘day yued Jayyo
. . > o
Anunwwo) yyeq é 10 135]3H piAeg nunwwo) €1
JU3WI04U7 Mme] S JJIBYS BWIRA pueIng uyor Allunwwo) ra
10 SJI9JUIAN UBLIg
SBIIAIDS J331UN|OA ‘i) |91y eanen
A
191504 ‘aJ4edp|iy) ‘Suyjasuno) 22135 pooypiy) pue Ajiwed Jjjoyied 10 ||3uJeq auajleq Huntuioy B
zauiuen Awy
JuswAojdwy {12UN0D 3DIOPIOMN |BFIUSD YINOS 10 20p|eg PrIed Ajunwwo) o1
uolieanp3 S0T as3 ud||vy uoleys Aunwwo) 6
1udwWieal) Isnqy ajueisqns S92IAIBS Juawieal] ydwnuy 1pJeyuueq ylag Alunwwo) 8
zan3lupoy a18uuy
A : A
Ju38y yljesH Alunwwo) SJIAIIS Yl|eaH pooytoqySiaN ewijea 10 Liner) epuoun 1UNWwo) L
19pIn0Id SulSnoH 3|qeployy Aoyiny m:_w:o_._ NN J98anuy| |]amo7 BuISNOH B|gepIoyY g SS3PWOH | 9
S3IINIDS

DU BuLISBYS SSA[OWOH uoIssIiAl [3dS0D uoiun ewieA sdijiiyd 3214 SuisnoH ajgepioyy 9 SSIBWOH | §
S92IIBS YINOA SS3|3WOH 9snoH s,poy SI|JIM 90[ Suisnoy a|qepioyy R SS3|2WOH |

s3|ezuon
3uisnol pue s3adIAIaS SS3BWOH 191ud) UoIPY ANUNWWO) 1SIMYLION 0 BuisnoH a|qepioyy 19 SSIBWOH | €
N wea) YHdTV Plojuad Ajjay 3uISNOH 3|qepIOYY 8 SSB|ISWOH | ¢

Ajjew.o4 10 ss3|3WoH
1uawdojanaqg
Suisnoy ajgepJony SuISNOH JayJomuuieS Pue [BINY JO YO 191N Aen BuisnoH s|qepJoyy g SSIPWOH | T
J0109§ co_uMN_cmw._O IWweN m:c._mu IAI1e1UDSIIdDY

(ssaussajawoH uo [1Puno) Aduasesaju] HOIAA)
1SI7 JUBWIRINIIBY 931HWWO) Sul499]S SSI|BWOH




isijedads

3uIsnoy [euo13aY 504 SUOI123410) 931e1S U0ISUIYSEM M}IOWWEBAA BIISSIf OO X3
Adoayjueyq uol8uIysepn |eqaua) Jo Aepn panun ppol yien Anunwwo)
SaJIAISS |BID0S 23e1S SHSA é OO X3

J3pinold SuisnoH a|qepioyy

$921A19S SuiSNOH SalHiey) J1joyie)

359014 uyor

8uisnoH ajqepioyy 13 ssajawoH

TT1¢
uswAojdw3 ‘uoneliodsueaj

9|doad 10} 3jdoad

33019y Adess Jo
uosj4e) auljapen

Ajjunwwo)

S30IAIS S, URIIIAA

wea30.4d S,ue1dlap Aluno) ewipea

umoJg aneqg

Aunwwo)

OPYJO X3 PUE SSWIEN S3euial]y

D0DAA D0ODAA é JUBWUIBA0Y |Bd0T T¢

UOI1EN BWER)EA S11ejJy UBIpU| JO NEAINgG sauor Aey 1USWUIIA0L) |BIOT 0z

A3jjeA JamoT é é JUSWUIIAO0D) |80 61

A3|jea 1addn é é JUSWUIDA0YD) |BIOT 8T
Juawdojana@ Ajunwiwo) ewjea Jo A1) uoduaaeq ueor JUBWUIBAOD) [BDO] LT
weis0id JINOH SIS J1jqnd Aluno) ewnjep s9Aay ealpuy JUBWIUIIAO0Y) |BI07 91




YVCOG Executive Committee Meeting August 17, 2015
PRELIMINARY BUDGET REPORT

Jul-15
Prepared By Christina Wickenhagen, Deputy Director
REVENUES RECEIVED: 2014 2015
January 136,397.75 139,242.72
February 16,271.78 8,458.67
March 96,237.46 122,787.20
April 68,817.66 88,696.32
May 53,265.46 73,382.91
June 49,677.21 27,377.24
July 62,434.49 153,299.59
August 14,011.30
September 56,655.80
October 48,735.55
November 52,712.46
December 51,734.93
Total Revenue MTD (through July) $483,101.81 $613,244.65
Total Revenue YTD $706,951.85 $613,244.65
EXPENDITURES:
Salaries January $36,171.80 $44,902.46
February $36,024.11 $44,973.88
March $36,142.51 $45,466.69
April $36,274.46 $45,405.04
May $36,866.00 $45,262.88
June $29,060.27 $45,405.04
July $29,949.67 $56,908.71
August $29,725.34
September $29,586.90
October $29,740.24
November $35,221.53
December $34,265.93
Total Salaries MTD (through July) $240,488.82 $328,324.70
Total Salaries YTD $399,028.76 $328,324.70
Vouchers  January $31,042.82 $37,102.55
February $25,676.82 $27,281.15
March $25,927.10 $28,564.67
April $23,260.02 $25,014.46
May $22,484.02 $37,301.64
June $17,282.84 $33,450.80
July $19,420.69 $25,881.26
August $17,167.92
September $23,769.36
October $22,346.83
November $20,634.07
December $22,871.42
Total Vouchers MTD (through July) $165,094.31 $214,596.53
Total Vouchers YTD $271,883.91 $214,596.53
TOTAL EXPENDITURES MTD (through July) $405,583.13 $542,921.23
TOTAL EXPENDITURES YTD $670,912.67 $542,921.23
Revenue Balance $36,039.18 $70,323.42

MONTHLY CASH FLOW (estimate)
Salaries $56,908.71 REIMB (SAL) $0.00 ADMIN $56,908.71
Vouchers $25,881.26 REIMBURSED  $25,881.26 ADMIN $0.00

S:\FINANCE\BUDGETS\2015\Monthly Reports\Budget Report 2015



2015

Yakima Valley Conference of Governments

PRELIMINARY REVENUE Budget

odes Sub-Departments YTD Actual 2015
Grants/Contracts July Revenue Budget
615 308 000 01 Beginning Fund Bal-Designated ** 185,000.00 **
Administration
615100 368.5 Admin-Gen'l Assessment 29,689.00 101,489.50 111,960.00
615 100 369.9 Admin-Misc Revenue (copies, posters) 24.38 42.76 500.00
615 100 345.8 Admin-Assoc Membership Fees 50.00 250.00 300.00
Total Administration 29,763.38 101,782.26 112,760.00
615 100 337.X Intergov-Local Match WSDOT - 40,741.00 41,642.00
615 100 368.5 Intergov -Local Transit - 3,000.00 3,000.00
Total Intergov-Local - 43,741.00 44,642.00
615210333  STP - Fed Hwy Admin WSDOT - 50,000.00
MPO/RTPO 14/15
615 340 333 FHWA-DOT-Metro Plan {PL) 81,302.12 217,050.26 350,000.00
615 340 333 FTA-DOT-Metro Plan Grant - 42,644.98 42,658.00
615 340 334 RTPO-WSDOT 21,522.41 82,923.98 111,191.00 *
Total MPO/RTPO 102,824.53 342,619.22 503,849.00
615215333  ACE - DOH 83.58 2,276.70 10,000.00
615440334 CTR - Plans & Progr WSDOT 14/15 9,106.42 75,404.83 75,000.00
615445333 CMAQ Grant 14/15 6,616.76 15,897.10 103,750.00
700 345.8 Homeless Assistance & Prevention - - 295,400.00 *
615 100 337.1 Intergov-Scholarship 1,500.00
615 5XX 345.8 Intergov Serv-Exec Boards (TA Contr) 83,000.00
Member TA's 2014 - 1,141.82
Grandview GMA PSA 2015 - 4,391.26
Grandview TA 2015 - 1,221.19
Granger TA 2015 - 2,997.47
Harrah PSA 2014 858.65 3,025.56
Mabton TA 2015 -
Moxee TA 2015 - -
Selah TA 2015 - -
Tieton TA 2015 - 1,012.34
Toppenish TA 2015
Union Gap TA 2015 -
Wapato TA 2015 1,498.86 2,293.83
Wapato PSA 2015 955.64 955.64
YC HOME Cons PSA 14-15 - 4,305.21
Yakima Health Dist PSA 2015 1,591.77 10,179.22
Total TA Contracts 4,904.92 31,523.54 83,000.00
Junk & Scrap - 5,000.00 *
Total Revenue 153,299.59 613,244.65 1,284,901.00
* Denotes budget amendment #1
S:\FINANCE\BUDGETS\2015Wonthly Reports\Revenue 2015  8/13/2015

Year-to-Date

58%

Year-to-Date

$ Variance % Variance
195,000.00
10,470.50 91%
457.24 9%
50.00 83%
10,977.74 90%
901.00 98%
0.00 100%
901.00 98%
50,000.00 0%
132,949.74 62%
13.02 100%
28,267.02 75%
161,229.78 68%
7,723.30 23%
-404.83 101%
87,852.90 15%
295,400.00 0%
1,500.00 0%
51,476.46 38%
5,000.00 0%
$ 671,656.35 48%



GL Code &
Nescription

Salaries
615 1001
615 1002
615 1003

2015
Yakima Valley Conference of Governments

PRELIMINARY EXPENDITURE Budget

Personnel Benefits

615 2002
615 2004

Supplies
615 3101
615 3501
615 3502
615 3590

Other Services-Charges

615 410t
615 4125
615 4191
615 4192
615 4201
615 4202
615 4301
615 4401
615 4501
615 4601
'5 4701
15 4801
615 4901

Capital Outlay

615 6401

Debt Services-Interest

615 8101

0.58%
July YTD 2015 Annual YTD
Actual Budget $ Variance % Variance
Salaries and Wages $ 56,531.18 § 327,250.77 $ 690,000.00 * 47% $ 362,749.23
Salaries-Overtime $ 37753 § 1,073.93 $ 7,200.00 * 15% $ 6,126.07
Salaries-Extra Help $ - $ - $ - 0% $ -
Salaries $ 56,908.71 $ 328,324.70 $ 697,200.00 47% $ 368,875.30
Benefits-Direct $ 18,691.82 § 103,242.06 $ 238,000.00 * 43% $ 134,757.94
Benefits-Bank Accruals $ (275.82) $ (339.16) $ -
Personnel Benefits $ 18,416.00 $ 102,902.90 $ 238,000.00 43% $ 135,097.10
Office & Operating Supplies $ 142.61 § 4,290.77 $ 36,400.00 * 12% $ 32,109.23
Small Tools and Minor Equip $ - $ 2,486.11 3 7.500.00 * 33% $ 5,013.89
Computer Software $ - $ - $ 3,000.00 * 0% $ 3,000.00
Small & Attractive Items $ - $ - $ - 0% $ -
Supplies $ 14261 $ 6,776.88 $ 46,900.00 14% $ 40,123.12
Professional Services $ 367 $ 24,560.38 $ 74,199.00 * 33% §$ 49,638.62
Prof Serv-Indirect Costs $ 405.58 $ 2,839.06 $ 4,867.00 58% $ 2,027.94
Prof Serv-Purch Services 3 17250 § 1,507.50 $ 2,250.00 * 67% $ 742.50
Prof Serv-Tech Services 3 1,166.83 § 1,316.83 $ 8,000.00 * 16% $ 6,683.17
Communications-Telephone $ 1,070.55 $ 5,619.01 3 9,550.00 59% $ 3,930.99
Communication-Postage $ 3998 $ 335.94 $ 2,000.00 * 17% $ 1,664.06
Travel $ 1,757.47 $ 11,883.05 $ 60,000.00 * 20% $ 48,116.95
Advertising $ 43275 $ 3,814.68 $ 6,000.00 * 64% $ 2,185.32
Operating Rentals and Leases $ 437096 $ 37,319.93 $ 86,000.00 * 43% § 48,680.07
Insurance $ - $ 5,608.00 $ 6,100.00 92% $ 492.00
Utility Services $ 1091 $ 76.01 $ 135.00 56% $ 58.99
Repair and Maintenance $ 44003 § 1,701.45 3 2,500.00 68% $ 798.55
Misc. (registrations, dues, subscriptions) $ 3,384.86 $ 14,268.35 $ 41,000.00 * 35% $ 26,731.65
Other Services - Charges $ 13,256.09 $ 110,850.19 $ 302,601.00 37% $ 191,750.81
Capital Expenditure $ - 5 - $ - $ -
Capital Outlay $ - $ - $ - $
Interest $ - $ - $ 200.00 $ 200.00
Debt Service - Interest $ - $ - $ 200.00 $ 200.00
$ 88,723.41 $ 548,854.67 $ 1,284,901.00 43% $ 736,046.33

Total Expenditure

S:\FINANCE\BUDGETS\2015\Montht

2015 8/13/2015

Repor p



S102/v1/8 5102 Mold yseDiskoday AUIUOWAS LOZ\S LIDANENIONVYNINS

SINAUNIIANG JO 2DTAIYUNY £I|[RA iYL
UG Moy 4se) 1, 108

—
ELEISCEES  SGL86/928  GLO9v'GIES OL/bO'8ZE$ FEOLCOIES  OLSIO1928  Ov L1v's2es |ve 1868IES  LLO/SEIZS  IE6129/28 EB0L00828  0L980'//28  SZ089°G0CS | MOId usED N
0v"08v'06 vBGSE'B.  25v98'28  0SBM'0L  SEIE0'v.  £0'Sse’s.  oszlg'zel  fomezeo 09'GS8'SS  £0'/80'25  Z0'h.9'ES syelg'ep 9E'SEE'6Y O Y55 IO
[T I I Il 1 I I 1 18948l - 32IAIBS 1q8(]

Ml . Ml T ‘ I fepng (euded
080LESE [ve'a0zal [S5886'lc | 16vSL'8 | |EE20SEL |0V IZELL [soteeze  [votovs [lsozez'6 28586 [oEHIv'e [leLeoe'z I3 saaines B0
6avaL L EEETN [oreset poes0z | [vees I 5269 z8'898 [lozsse 82269 |lovoze's Moeze FTOT) M seyddng
DOOLY'BL | B0SZLPE  ||6€650%F | [1S0LIbL 68Livi 608807, w6 Lieve  Jooo [[cz986'0L  |[£L00E6 | |Lv2ses ieezs |z9'9e9'6 I sijeueq [eUuOsIeg
12'806'95 vosov'sy  |[se@ed’sy vosor'sy | 6999v'sy  ||Btiewy | |9zviole Jooo [estzzse  ||veoviee | 0698562 vE09L6c  |L96v6%62 seueEs

I 1 ] N T | spunyj jo asn)
ELPPO'ESYS  GEEVE'OVES  LO'0E0'Z0PS 92 L00'66E$ OEZ0v'YBES  EL'O/B'EEES  96'€22'BSPS JOLLIE'SEES LU IEV'62ES  8c'008'0268 06 IVZ'EEE$ SS669'EZES  L9'E20°65ES 455 eHqEHEAY
8G'0S0'SSIS  v2'L/€'28  L6729C'CL$  6eU69'888  02/8.'721S  L98Sv'eS  eleve'6ElS Je6vellSS  ov'2lses$s SoSEsavs 08'5s9'9sS  OETLIO'PLS ehver'es Sy 0L
66'9S.'} [ Il I T 1 xoeg penaN enueasy esuadxy
0005 lo0’0s /To00s '[o0"0s loo0s . il _ Too0s o008 s0a4 diysiequuay ajetaossy
8eve 1 IEXT 062 TTvgor _ I s1a1s0d ‘saidod-anuenay JSIN
I ] i | 00°SE T i T T diysiejoyas- Aobiajuy
1 i 1 00000 Ml _ {usueii ewpier) v14 (8207 AcBIetu|
W _ _ loover'z | Joozzee 1 Tooevi'ti [ LOGSM 4aen [2507-AoBaeiul
00'689'62 ~ T TTosizv'or [ooszre 0010685 I (002926 _ _ lo0'101'sE  se usB-aieys Kig/Runog-AoBiau|
26'V06'Y Tl5060F  ||Z5829°S le8vi0'® | |86'tele  ||02'599 82289 9098t [eSTiey  |svBol's  ||6Lis8E Tersise [se'959°c 00 v1) spssog 29x3-A1eS AcBIRW|
85ce M 1 [T66°695°L _ £rEe9 05260+ . [Toz'ove [z0°0¢6 i T WEIH SeRIUNWWIOD SANDY
2v'501'6 [Tieges'et  ||29895'ZI | elvieal | |eci9e0e  |Zvisee _ 519661 Tevesty eeesor || 1 Tva'ee0’e _ 415 -10d
92°919'9 [eoves's i i 2rssr's 15°98E'9 Terieezr || Trziee IGEER) T86z29°9 i sweib0ld 7 Sueld DYWO
I¥'ges’le |sozav'el  |[seevs's | [18'602'2E I Tlozsse’s [[esevL's BT leg 29221 | eBuey Buoq OdLH ¥ OdLE-100
i ‘zgszote | 9b6L06E | “ I i Il WesD ueld 0NeW-LOG-V.d
ZL2oe'Ls 1 |les'eL9'9e 109.8'82 | 1590889y I l68°LLE'ES S0'86€'L2 I [gz88l'ee Il le6"9z8'2e T juein ueld 0NeN-1L0G YMHL
f _ , . “ [z8'006° . dLS 10aSM-unupy AmH pod
SSLBG52S | |SL'O9V'6LES | 9LLV9'BZES |V 0LE0LES [lorsioioes oy birsecs [[reiee’8ies |irois'esas (16610228 680400828 | 01'980'LL2S [[sz'889'608 [evessioses | yses buuuibeg
fr T aunp Repy judy ‘ yosew T fienugaq Krenuep 1aquasag JOQUIBAON ~ 1840)20 saquiaydag Il 1snbny 1 Ainp
‘popu3g op 8y} 104 (Bununoaay siseg ysey)
| 103
s1oz Ainp
VNI




piomApy jwoy

sisAjeuy weiSo.d

upwiboz Kiany

_

1S1NvID3ds 321440
uD20n
1SI1VI123dS
SNOLLYDINNNINOD ulJng ueng

B 11440 JOLVNIQHOO0D
INVYD0Ud Y10

_
aqwoop1 qag

pDIuO) UMDYS unoyjo) ydasor 1aSeuepy
HIANNY 1S Jauuejd sounf

0Od1¥/0dIN

uoAying wil
Ja3eue

dueR)SISSY
SS9|OWOH

\

ybnoquyoy uyor
JOLWVYUISININGY
SINZLSAS
/LSATYNV SI9

STO0Z ‘T AInC

Hey) jeuoneziueb.io

JALLINWOD
AHOSINQVY
TYIINHI3L
0d14/0dN

AITIVA VINIVA

o

uaboyuaxyaim suyd
1021 Aindaqg

uospow A1ip7
dOL103¥Ia JAILNDIX3

N

AQYVOo4d AJIT0d OdLy/0dn

AITIVA VIAIDIVA

dIHSY3IgNIN
TVH3INID

Ny

JILLINNOD
ONIY33A1S

weidold SSIPWOH
AJTIVA YINIDIVA

JILLINNOD
JALLND3XT DOJAA




6L'L9 [437) 19 vb'8s £9°SS ¥6'ZS 6€0s |¥H |48
0SLT1 £81°11 pb9‘01 ocT01 wy'6 LLT'6 vEL'8  |OW 184
000°THT 661°PET st p9s‘121 TOL'STL 0z1'o011 808'v0T | UK [wusg
LE'6S ¥595 p8'€S LTS £8'8Y 05°9t 8Tt | dH |48
062'01 66L6 TEE6 L88‘8 y9¥'s 090'8 9L9'L |OW 19d
08t'cTl £65'LIT L8GTIT 649901 S9S'101 £7L°96 I'T6 | 4K |48
or'Ly LLYY SS'Th sv'ov Sh'8€ ps'9¢ pLYe | dH |48
p91‘8 09L'L 9LEL 110°L 1999 PEED 1209 |OW T5D/S¥D
896'L6 0Z1'c6 £15°88 €ET'V8 0L6'6L £10'9L TSTTL | ¥A |48
or'Ly LL'VY SS'TY sy oy Sh'8¢ pS'9€ A ETET]
¥91'8 09L°L 9LE‘L 110'L $99‘9 pEE'9 1209  |OW 1S/
896'L6 0T1'c6 £15'88 EEI'Y8 0L6'6L €10°9L TSTTL | ¥A |8
L6'Th £6°0b 66'8€ ST'LE 6€°SE 1L€E e | 4H [us
LYH'L S60°L 65L9 6£H'9 pEL'9 £b8'S 99s's  [OW 370
89¢‘68 SEI‘S8 £01'18 9TLL £09°€L LITOL 96L'99 |¥UAX |us
Sy ov 19'8¢ 98'9¢ 81°S¢ 85°€E 90°Z€ 09°0¢ |¥uH [us
0L £69'9 68¢€'9 860'9 178's LSS'S voe's  {OW (470)
PHI‘v8 61€°08 L9Y9L 8I'EL $58°69 6L9'99 8v9'c9 | ¥A |8
e 8S°7¢ €0'IE SS'6C £1'87 6L9C 1s'st | 4H (R
1£6'S 8+9°s 8LES 11's LL8Y o'y W'y |OW |8
(AR £LLLY LESDY SSH19 05'8S STL'SS $90'cS | X |u8
9T°€T (4571 p0°1Z 10°07 £0°61 01'81 L [dH 1zd
1€0'Y pes'e 99'c 89K'€ 8627'¢ LET'E €86 |OW |8
TLE'SY S00'9v €SL'EY 7I9'1p SLS'6E 8€9°LE 96L'SE | UK |usg

B d i a o) 4 v
judwIuy aﬂunﬂv.-u:u juduwIU] judwRLuUY JusumIUY JuWmIDUY aﬂOEU.-U-m apern .haa—
NV1d AVd 9107 pasodoig

SINHNANTIAOD 40 HONTITINOD AHTIVA VINIMVA

&



~ , Memorandum

To: YVCOG Executive Committee
Lauris C Mattson, Executive Director

From: Christina Wickenhagen, Deputy Director
Date: August 17, 2015

Re:  YVCOG 2016 Preliminary Draft Budget

Dear Executive Committee:

I have included the following documents for your review of YVCOG’s 2016 Budget Subcommittee’s
preliminary draft budget:

Summary of explanation — Page 1

“evenue impact explanation without Homeless Program — Page 2
Expenditure impact explanation without Homeless Program — Page 3
Member’s Assessment explanation — phase II — Page 4

DRAFT
Budget Revenue Table — Page 5
Budget Revenue Description & Variance Interpretation — Page 6- 8
Budget Expense Table — Page 9
Budget Expense Description & Variance Interpretation — Page 10-13
Pie Charts:
Revenues — Page 14
Expenses — Page 15
2016 Membership Assessment — Page 16

Thank you for your time reviewing the 2016 preliminary budget.



uoniejndod uo paseq suolIpsunl usamiaq (-/+) peaids si aouasayiq
9ley 1e[4 Hsuedj dlqnd
uone|ndod uo paseq aiey 1e|4 OdLH/OdIN

spunj Suiydlew |esapaj-uou 4IYINDIY :0d1Y/OdIN
walp Jad 9t @ uonendod uo paseg :JUlaWISSISSY jEIBUID

:JUDUWISSISSY S, JOqUIBIAI

00°0$ JUBWISSISSY SIaqudAl uo edw| weidold SS3|2WOH
%TL'SC 9TZ'S19T S 814 ssajawoH Suipnpu
s34n1puadx3 HOIAA
%TL ST 9TZ'ST9'T S 814 ssajawoy Suipnpu)
3NU3AJY DOIAA
128png

9?8uey) pasodoud
I IUOCLU N DU R
%19V 9TZ'STOT S 105046 S 0ET'09Y S $3.n3Ipuadx3 DOIAA
%19V 9TZ'ST0T S 105046 S SY6'6SY S INUaN3Y HOINA

(we3o.1d ssajpwoH Suipnjoui Jou) ST/0€/9 Yy3noayy

?8uey) 198png 193png jlen)oy uoijeue|dx3 393png 910z

9T0¢-ST0C 910¢ ST0¢ SToc¢



C

Skoc/viie

sydesS yum yeip WiT3dd 196png g1Loz\eanIwwo)-ans 19Bpnavdaid 186png 91 0zwonesedeid 16BpNE\IONYNISNS

SIL'Yy  $ %i9F IITSINT  § 10S°0L6  § Sv6'6Sy  $
(000'D) %L9°99- 00s 00s‘1 0
0 %0070 00t 00€ 00z
(002) %00°0b- 00€ 00s 81
000°€ %00°001 0009 000c 000'¢
(T9z'D) WEY'S- 08€°6€ W'y 1vL'0Y
920'¢ %0L'T 986'PIT 096°TTT 108°1L
000'0S %¥T09 000°€ET 000°c8 61997
0 %000 0SL'E0T 0SL€01 082'6
0 %0070 000°sL 000'sL 862'99
(161) %0T 0" 000°L6 I61°'L6 Tov'19
WE'LT %01'H9 000‘0L 8597 SYO'Ty
Z %00°0 000°0S¢ 000°0S¢E 8PL'GEL
(000'01) %00°001- 0 000°01 £61°C
000's7) %00°0S- 000°sT 00008 0
+x 000°S61 000°S61
$ % DODAX S1/0£/9 ysnoay
1adpng 128png [eny
a3ueyDd 9102-$107 9102 S10z s10z

spunj Supnesodo 1e0yy SYuow ¢ ‘Spuny pareudisaq s

¥T'186'81 €% 2duejeg pund Jutuuidag ¢1/i/1

el

dysiejoyog [pyuswusoaodiow|

539y diys1aquIdjy D1BID0SSY

(501 @s3) s1asod ‘sa1d02-onuaAdY ISIN
(usuel] ewnye L) v [e00T]- AOSI0U]
10AsMm yae [edo-A0800u]

wissasse [, uad-areys AnD/Auno)-aodiaug
(nuo) v 1) spieog 99xg-AJ0S A0S10U]
weln OVWD

10 - 13014 7 sue|d YLD

L10d - 4T 0dLY-OdLY

ueln uefd 01N . LOd - VId

(1d) WD [d ON9N LOA -VMHA
SONIUMWWOD) 9ANDY V4DH

dLS LOASM-uwpy AmH padg

xx Pa18UBISa( - 3ourjeq puny Suuurdag

STOC/L1/8
SJUUWILLIIA0L) JO IDUIIJUO)) AI[[EA BWIEX

9707 3nuaidy - uoneuejdxy 23png

001 €0 L£E 001 S19
00 68 Sve 001 S19
100 06 69¢ 001 €19
100 LO Lee 001 €19
100 €0 LE€ 001 S19
100 T¢ 89t 001 SI19
£00 68 Sve 00S S19
G0T 0T £Le XXy 619
909 €0 vee XXy 19
109 £0 pLE XXE S19
60 0T £ee XXg 619
S0T 0T £ee ¥Xe 619
S¥6 €6 £EE SIT S19

S0T 0T teL 01T SI19

10 000 80¢ 001 S19

uonduosa(g
¥ 9poD 1D



2

L02/v1/8  sydeib yim yeip WI3Hd 196png gLoz\eenwwon-gns 1ebpngyded 1e6png 9 oz\onesedaid 186png\3ONVNI\S

SIL'PY %19t 9IT'STON 105°0L6 § ot1'o9r $
0 %000 00T 00T 0
0 %000 00T 00T 0
0 i0/AICH# - - 0
0 i0/A1Q# - - 0
(4444 wO'L £PS‘S8T 10€°€L] £65°L6
00S°1 %8L6 00S°LT 00091 £88°01
0 %BO00 00sC 00T 1921
Sl BITT1 0s1 cel <9
(081) bLY L~ wx 079§ 001°9 809°S
000'v %8LG 000°c9 000°6S 6V6'TE
000°1 %TTTT 00s‘s 00S'y T8¢
(000°2) %ST9- 000°0¢ 000°TE 9z1°01
: %000 000°1 0001 96¢
0sT'1 60l 008°01 055'6 8YS'Py
00L'S1 %00°001 + 00091 00t 0sI
(Lzy) %0LS1- + £9€°T 06L°C SEE‘l
000'C %00°001 000°C - -
1344 %66Y = OIS L98'p CEV'T
(6ss'o1) %SS 0L 000°vT 6SS'vE LSSYT
ELY'] 1T 6 ELY'LT 000'91 $£9°9
- i0/AIQ# - -
(000'D) »00°001- - 000°C -
008°t w0009 000'y 00$°T 984T
€L6'] BOT"LI ELV'ET 00811 shl'y
000't1 %b81°L 000607 000°¢61 L8Y'V8
(£9)
000'v1 %81°L 000'607 000°61 0sS'v8
000°L1 %06'T 000°€09 000'98¢ 9V ILT
0 i0/AIQ# - - -
0 %00°0 0009 000'9 969
000°L1  $ %£6'T 000°L6S 000°08S $ ozL'olt $
$ % DODAA S1/0£/9 01
193png unpaag 108png [enmoy
aduey) 9102-510T Jerq 910c cloc g10T
STOT/LL/8

felog,

amypuadxqg jende)

S3)RI JUDLISSISSE VDM s
Jel 1oRNU0D S19S AUNOY) 4

1S2121U] - 221AIAS 193(]
159101U]

1018 011 €19
152191U[-SID1AISS 193]

AepnQ [ende)

10¥9 011 €19
KepnQ rende)

sofIey)) - $99IAIDS 1410

(599 2914108 Yurq ‘suonduasqns
‘sanp ‘suonensigar) ‘oSt
oueuduIeiy pue yedoay]
$901AJ0S A

ssueInsu|

sasea] pue s(ejuay Suneiadp
SuisniaApy

[oARa],
afeisod-uonesmununuoy)
auoydoja | -suonediunwo))
SAS 291 -A198 Joid

AloS Fuiseyoing-a1ag joid
SAS JONPNY-AIDS JOId

$1500) 19011pU]-AJOS JOId
SO2IAIDG [RUOISSIJOl]

SWD| ANDRINY % [[eWS
arem)jos 1ndwo)

dinbg Joury pue sjooy, [[ews
satjddng Suneadp % 29150

S[enIOY Jueg-sijouag
1211 -SNgousg

dioH enxg-soue|es
QUILIDAQ-SoUR|eS
safep pue saLejeS

SJUIILIDACE) JO DUIJUO)) AI[[EA BUID[EX

9107 saamyipuady

toneuejdxy 123png

106¥ 011 S19
1087 011 €19
10Ly O11 S19
109¥ 011 S19
10S¥ 011 €19
10¥¥ 011 §19
[0ty 011 619
coTy 011 S19
10T 011 S19
¢61P 01T S19
1617 011 SI9

STy Oll SI9

101v 011 S19
$331ey)-5901A10S 19410

sotjddng

06SL 011 S19
z0SE 011 S19
105¢€ 011 SI9

101€ 011 SI9
sarjddng

S1Joudg [AUUOSID]

Y00C 011 SI9

00z o011 S19
SI1JoUag [oUUOSIa]

souejes

001 o011 <SI19
001 011 SI9

1001 01T €19
souees

uonduosaq
¥ 9p0D 1D



Member Dues

e Member Dues: Based on per capita
e Federal Funding Match
o Based off of Unified Planning Worksheet Program expected funding and required match
= MPO population
= RTPO population

History:

YVCOG is REQUIRED to have the NON-FEDERAL match

Proposed:
Slowly decrease STP non-fed match funding and focus on Unified Planning Work Program
1* Year -

Member Dues based on per capita .45 - 1% year
Leave MPO flat rate
Increase RTPO flat rate
STP ‘requested’ spread between recipients
2" Year -

Increase per capita to .46
Increase MPO flat rate
Leave RTPO flat rate

Less than 1000 $500

1001 - 3000 $750

3001 - 5000 $1000
5001 -7000 $1250
7001 -10,000 $1500
10,001 - 15,000 $1750
15,001 - 20,000 $2000
Greater than 20,001 $2250

*ENEW
FTA required match - $6000.00 to Yakima Transit
Historically Yakima Transit paid flat rate of $3000.00

STP ‘requested’ phased out — review difference to recover non-fed match



siLog/vie

sydes yum yesp Wi3ud 1ebpng 9102vesmwwog-ang tebpng\de:d 196png 910zwoNEIRdRId 18BPNE\TONYNIHVS
spuny Sunesado Jeoy syiuous ¢ spuny pRuBISAC] 4.

SIE0EE § BILST 9ITSINL  § 106'¥82'1 § Sre'esy
(000'S) %00°001- 0 000's
(000’1 %L9'99- 00s 00s‘Y 0
0 %0070 00€ 00€ 00T
(000) %0000~ 00€ 00S 81
000'€ %00°001 000°9 000 000'¢
(z9z'0) %EY'S- 08£°6E (42012 17A04
9Z0'¢ %0L'T 986‘PIT 096°TT1 108°1L
000°0§ %YT 09 000°€EET 000°c8 619'9C
m%,ém %11°€01 000009 = 00V'S6T 0
0 %0070 0SL'E0T 0SL°€01 08T'6
0 %00°0 000'sL 000°SL 862°99
Gel'vl) %9LTI- 000°L6 T6T°T1T 0t'19
we'LT %019 000°0L 859°TY SPO'Ty
- %0070 000°0S¢ 000°0S€ 8PL'SE]
(0oo'on) %00°001- 0 00001 £61°T
(000°'sT) %00°05- 000'sT 000°0S 0
% 000S61 000°S61
0y % $1/0€/9 ysnosy
12ipng ya8png [emoy
a3ueyD 9102-610T 9107 S10T S10z

$T'186'81€$ doueied pung Suuwdag g1/1/1

®0L

yunp 79 deiog jo apes

diysizjoyog [eyuswuiaaodong

592 dIYSIOQUIDIA NBIN0SSY

(501 asa) ssod ‘sordoa-anudaay st
(usuel], ewiye A) V.14 [807T- A03iaiu]

LOASM Uaie [eso]-A081o1u]

wssasse [,uad-areys AiyLunoy-aodioug
(Iwo) v 1) spieog 29xg-A108 Ao1ouf
wea301d UONUIAILJ 79 JDUTISISSY SSIOWOH
we1n OYIND

10Q - 13014 7 sueld ¥1D

LOd - YT OdLY-Od.LY

jueih ueld 0PN LOd - V14

(1d) we1D 1d 019N LOA -V MHA
SNIUNWIWOYD) 9ANIY VIDH

dLS LOasm-unupy AmH pod

*x Preudisa(q - durjeg pun,g SuuuSeg

ST0T/L1/8
SHUAWUIIA0L) JO IDUAIJUOY) LI|[EA BUWIDEX

9[0T INUAIY - j198png pasodoig

10001 69t S19 519
001 £0 LEE 001 S19
00 68 S¥£ 001 S19
100 06 69¢ 001 S19
100 LO LEE 001 S19
100 £0 L£E 001 S19
100 26 89¢ 001 S19
£00 68 St 00S S19
100 68 S¥E GOL S19
SOT 0T ££€ XXy S19
909 €0 PLe XXy 619
109 €0 pEE XXE 19
S0S 0T ££¢ XXE G19
S0T 0T £€€ XXE S19
Sv6 £6 £LE SIT 19

S0T 0T £€E 01T SI19

10 000 80€ 001 S19

uonduosacg
¥9poD 1D



spung Od.Ly Ul oseatoaq 1y

Joue[eq pIeMIO] A1Ied

pue Spunj pazLoyine ¢1(z [enioe uo paseqg

Joue[eq PIEMIO] A1TRD

pUE Spunj pazLIOINe (7 [PMOL UO paseq

Surpun JI.S ur 9seaI109(] o

Joue[eq pIemIoj A1red

pUE Spunj pazLoyine GJ(g [enoe Uo paseq

uone)a1dIauy dueLIe A

TdXd ANEdXT-ANNTATY 19Dang uonernidiajupaaniuwo)-gng 1o8png\daid 103png 91oz\uonesedaid 123png\gINVNIA'S

spunyj [eos1) ajewnsd JMJN paAoiddy o

*

spunj Suruueld Od.L¥ 97815 UOISUTYSEAL o
Juern Juruueld (OdLY) uoneziuediQ Suruuelg uoneyodsuel, [euoISdy - 109 €0 PES XXE

Yojeul pajJ-uou 9,6°¢] © sambay

spunj [eosiy sjewnss JMd( peaoiddy &

spuny guruue[q (OJN) uoneziuesiQ Suruueld uenjodonop o
juern uelq oIRIA (LOQ) uonelrodsued ], Jo judunyreda(g
= (VL) uonensmunupy uoneyrodsuel], [BIp3I- SOS 0T €EE XXE

OJeW PIJ-UOU 9,6 ¢ © sannbay

*

spunj [eastj aewns? JMdN paaociddy &

(2

spuny Sutuue|q uoneuodsuer ], ueyrjodonajy o
Juexd) (VAAHA) uonensiuiupy Aemy3iy [€10Pa — S07 0T €EE XXE

YojeW paj-uou 9,6 ¢ | © sarmboy o

spunj [eos1) ajewnss gmdn paroiddy o
s109(o1q Sutuueq uoneuodsuel], [eUoISY o
spuny Juein) Teiopag o

(d.LS) utuuelq uonejrodsuel], adeyang- 507 0T €€€ 01T

punj uoneiado syuowr ¢—pIJeuSISoq o
sueeq punj uonerdd 100 00 80€ 001

ONUIARY *308pnq 1eaf [edsy)
a@M@m-m— 910C Ay Joj ajewysa ue sapiaoad wesSoad yrom ay],
*sanjrronad jeuordaa pue syuswaxinbai Sunuueyd
uonejrodsuer) [RIapaj pue 3JejS U0 paseq
ST(dMdN) weasoq YIop\ Sutuuelq payiup 3y,




spun SuryolejN v MHA Ul 958210 1y

endesad 9 g

¢107 ‘1 Tudy ‘vone[ndod s, WAO [

V'Sd SuIsnoy sss[owoy swn-{ng g
sueld

duwio)) aseaiout pajedionue uo paseqg g

uoneaIdiduy dueLIe A

ow TdXq ANHdXT-HNNIATY LADANE uoneiaidiounaannuwo)-gns 103png\daid 198png 91oz\uoneedaid 108png\gINVNIA\S

(Od.L¥) uoneziuedip Juruue]d uoneuodsuel], [euoiday uiyim ‘oel uonendod o
(OdIN) uoneziue3diQ Suruueid ueyjodonsyy unpim ‘ojer uonendod o
U0 paseq «»
"JUSWISSISSE UOTIRIOdSURL], o
dMd YN# paambal yojepy [e207]-[BJUSWUIA0SINUL-TQ) €0 LEE 00T

(S10Z ‘1 11dy 1odar [AHO] JuswoFeue]y [BIOUBUL] JO 901JJO UO Paseq) 9p'0$ eided 19g &
(S)UdWISSASS Y [BIIUIN)) daeYS £)1)/AIUN0))/[EIUIMWUIIA0SINUL-T() ZS 89 001

wei3o1d SUISNOY SSO[OWOY

sajepdn) VIND
(VSd) 201A13G [RUOISSAJOI]

>

(V1) 20URISISSY [BOTUYIQ], o
$)0BIUO)) SPIBOY IIXF-IIIAIIS [EJUIWLIIAOSINUI-C00 68 SPE XXS

)
L <

>

o
¢

o®

Yojew paJ-uou 9,6 ¢ sannboy o
spun jueln) [BIapag %
uer) (QVIND) Anfen) a1y pue uonesnipy uonsaduo)) - 507 07 £€€ XXp

spuny weidoid YLD eIS UoISUIYSEA, o
swe13olq @ sueld (Y1D) uononpay diif, snwwio) ~ 909 £ pEE XXp

7 98eqg
anuaAay - 198png 9107




fowl TdXH ANIdXT-HNNTATY LIOANG uonewidiaupaaniuwo)-qng 198png\daiq 198png 91oz\uonesedord 108pna\gONVNLA:S

sdoysytom 10 s3uturen oryroads Surpuane 1oj
SSNNUS [BJUSWIUIIA0T 1910 WOIJ PIATIIAT $39] dOYSHIOM/IOUSIBJUOD JO JUSWIASINUIISY o

sdiysIe[oyaS [E)UAWUIIA0D- (0T €0 LEE 00T

SUISNOH 19310 A\ WiIe,] 29 [eIny JO 901JO)
sonuOYINY 1y Ued[D [BUOISY] BUIDR X
MITAPUBID) JO 1104
apIsAuung Jo uod
P# 10181 211 A1Uno)) ewinye X
10INSI(J Y)eoH eWIRX O

(DODAAX WM SITAIDS JOJ SIORIIUOD) YOBS () ()S$ SI9J IOQUISW SIBIOOSSY ot

5994 diys1aquIagy| 3)e10SSY- H00 68 SHE 00T

0O 0O0OO0OO

SNUIASI SNOJUB[IISTW [[ews ‘s19)sod ‘sardoosoloyd o
MUY “ISTIAL 1_YPO-T00 06 69€ 001

NISURIL, BUWID B X — 99 18] o
spung SUIDIEIN VL U 9seaou] g areys uonejrodsued ], dqng [8I07] [EIUIWUIIACSINUL-T00 L0 LEE 00T

uonejaIdadjuy RuUeLIB A ¢ 9%eg

aNuaAYY — 198png 9107




0c/v1/8  sydeib unm yeip Winadd 1ebpng 910z\eeniwiwon-qng 196png\daid 196png gog\uonesedaid 196png\qONVNIdVS

‘

Se'oee %ILST 91Z‘ST9'1 106'¥8T°'1  $ OLI‘'09% $

0 %000 00T 00T 0

0 %0070 007 002 0

0 i0/AIQ# - - 0

0 i0/AIQ# - - 0

SIFTII %SILE 9T0‘STY 109°20¢ £65'L6

000°0% %9S°L6 00018 000' 1 £88°01

006 %00°9¢ 0ov'e 00$°C 1921

SI WBIT LI 0ST Sel 9

(ost) %LY L- = 079°S 001'9 809'S

000°8 %0E°6 000'v6 00098 6v6'CE

0009 %00001 00071 000'9 8¢t

000'0¢ %00°0$ 000°06 000'09 9zZ1'01

00S°1 %00°SL 00s‘€ 000'C 962

0S¢l %60°€l 008°01 055'6 86

000'8 %00°001 x 00091 0008 0s1

€11l %T0'S * £9€7 0s2°C SEE'

000'C %00°001 000 - -

274 %66't « OIT'S L98'Y €EV'T

PL8P1 %$0'0T £L0°68 661'vL LSS

001°62 %$0°T9 000°9L 006'9% $£9°9

000°S i0/A1a# 000's - -

000°S %L9°991 0008 000'¢ -

00S°11 %EEEST 000°61 00S'L 984'T

009°L %88°0C 000'vY 00t'9¢ 8¥1'Yy

000'6% %65 0T 000°L8T 000°'8¢£T L8Y'F8
(€9)

000'6¥ %650 000°L8T 000'3€T 05S'¥8

008'6¢€1 %50°0T 000°LE8 00T°L69 91t 1LT

0 i0/A1Q# - - -

008 BITTL 000 00T'L 969

000'6E1  $ %PI0T 000°628 000'069 $ ozL'oLe $

$ % S1/0£/9 01
128png wppag 123png fenjoy
adueyDd 9102-S10T yeaq 910z $10¢ s10T
STOT/LL/S

[eo],

amypuadxy jende)

SOYRI JUDSSISSE VIDM s
9lel 19BNUOD §198 A1Un0))

15219)u] - 9I1AIDS 1G]

1S2191U]

KepnQ [ende)

$a8aeyD - saotAlag DY

(899 9o1alas yueq ‘suonduosqns
‘sonp ‘suonensidal) ‘osiA
doueud ey pue Jredoy
$221A1aS AN

douensug

$95897 pue sejuay Sunesodp
Buisnuaapy

[PARIL
23e)s04-uonesIuMUWo.)
auoydaja -suonesunwwo))
SAS Y291 -A10S JOIJ

AIOS Buiseyaing-a1ag Joid
SAS JONPNY-AIAS Joid

$1500) 102J1pU[-A19S Joid
SADIAIIS [BUOISSIJOSJ

SWID)| SANDEINY % [[EWS
aremyjos Jondwo))

dinbg souipy pue sjooy, jjews
sa1iddng SunesodQ 2 0110

S[enIdoV yueg-sijausg
10211(]-SHjausg

djaH enxg-save[es
QWIIAAQ-SILIR[eS
so3epn pue souees

SJUAWIUIIAO0Y) JO DUIIIJUO0)) A3[[eA BWINE X

9107 seamypuad-

198png pasodoid

saddng

S11jouag [oUU0SIDg

souejes

1018011 19

1S0J91U[-S3DIAIDS 1907

10¥9 011 €19
KepnQ [ende)

106¥ 011 619
108¥ 011 SI19
0Ly 011 S19
109F 011 S19
10SY 011 SI9
10¥¥ 011 S19
10ty 011 S19
0Ty 011 S19
0Ty 011 S19
61y 011 619
[61¥ 011 S19

STIv 011 619
101¥ 011 S19

$a31eY)~5901A108 J0UI0

06St Ot S19
TOSE 011 S19
10SE 011 S19

101€ 011 S19
sa1jddng

v00Z 011 €19

00z o1t S19
S11Jouog [2UUOSID]

€001 O11 S19
oot o1t Ss19

1001 011 S19
saue[es

uonduasaqg
% 9poD 1D



plow TdXH ANIdXI-GNNTATY LIDANE voneridiojuyeanmuwo)-qng 193png\daid 108png 91ozwonesedaid 103png\BONVNIA\S

Q/

aremyjos 1mdwo) - 79S¢
arem)jos 1endwo) a

aamuuinf 221ffo ‘24pmpapy 4aindwioy) :sajdwvxg
Je[S 9o8}ING aseYdINg

juswdimby JoulAl pue sjoo], jjewiS - [0S

aremprey 9indwo)y g

sa1iddng Sunespy

soouaajuo)) Suruwres|

suonowouid arej

‘sdew ‘sainyoouq ‘s103sod ‘sassed snq ‘saziid uondo [saym ‘sassed areysapry Y LO-OVIAD

sgurureay, so3prnued ouud ‘Sunuud ‘suad ‘1odeg

uondIpsuUNf SeAIDU] [ sa1jddns 9o13j0 Apre(q
soddng - 191¢

doueinsuy juowkojdwaup

uonNqIIuOY) UMWY g (194ojdw) swnruwiaxd jedipapy
(1oAo[dwa) uonngLIUOY) USWAINSY
dwoy) sraxiopm
994 Wwpy sijauayg
uonisod woddng [euonippy g Kyuno) ewnje) Aq papiroad sajey ~ sygoudg - 700
asealoul v 10D

pue jusunsnfpe ued keq g
(328pnq ur A1efes Jo syjuow

9 A[uo pey G107) IS
3uISNOY SSO[AWIOY Wn-[[N a

sasearout dais sopnjout ‘uerd Ked paydope HODA A Uo paseg
sadep\ pue saure[es - 100L

saanyIpuadxyy
uonejRadiduy dueLIB A 198png 9107




yoeannQ SunodIRI\ [RUONIPPY [

S30IAIOS Y23 [, Ajuno) ewinfex g

9010 J0Npny

unoyreNy g
SI0Je)I[IoR) [RUOISSOJOId [1

QdueUIIUTEUW IBM]JOS 2

uonejadidyuy dNueLie A

HOW TAXH ANIdXF-HNNTATY LIDANE vonerardiaupaanuwo)-qng 108pngydaid 193png 910z\uoneredaid 193png\gONVNIAS

S0IAI2S Joulajul pue (aduelsip Suoj 2 [00[) uonedofje walsAs auoyd — vidayuy
SUONBIIUNWIWO))

NdA pue uonesyddy [eoueury

VI SAS Y299 Aunoy) ewiyex
SIDIAIIG I, - SINAIIG JoI ]

Zurseyaind 10511p/[e19UaS “WOOI [Tew — J0BNUOD KJUN0)) PUIINE &
uiseydang — SIINAIIG JoiJ

901jJQ s Jalnseas], pue (jjoiked/ssjqeed) ao11j0 $,10JIPNY ‘S90IN0SIY UBWINY
— AJUnoD ewIEX Yim SIOIAISS SANBNSIUNUPY 10§  asuadxg JuaLIn),) $1500) 1991pu]
$150)) 199.1IpPU] SIIIAIIG [CUOISSIJOI]

Kawony

Sunuug

$90[A13s BUTBPOI — [[NYS qog

Apisqns [ooduep JIIOVID

JJeis 1oJ SUTUTET] [RUOISS?JOI]

991A108 RLIO)TEBI-JUaWIISIAU] Jeln)

S01AJ3S UOLIR[SUBIT,
([S1D] waisAs uonewojul SIYAEISOT) SASUADI] [EMIUAI [YSH ©
(arem)jos SUI[SPOW) 9sudI| JANSIA BIUISWY ALd ©

S9SUADI| pue JdUCUIUTRW JIBM]JOS

SIDIAIIG [BUOISSAJOIJ

— 10Ty

{144

(14

- STIY

- 101y

7 98eg

saimipuadxy —393png 9107



oW TdXd ANIdXF-ANNTAHY 13DAN4 uoneridiauneanunuo)-qng 108png\daid 198png 91oz\uonesredoid 103png\aONVNIAS

Surpohoay
asealout pajewinsg g ARG AN - TOLY

soueansut Auadoxd pue Ayiqery (VIDM) K1oyiny soueinsu] saniy) uoiSuiysep
asearour pajewinsy [ Pueansuy - 109y

suolssag Juturea| Jquis]Nl DOY pajutoddyy/paidaly 10) [e1ual ANjioeg
[BIUS1 300q 1B 9)elS UoISUIYSE A\ [RNUD))

9sea[ Jano|d

ase9| Jautidyordo)

BaJE UOWIWO) ‘UI00] pIeoq ‘9d1JJ0 ‘asea] AMjioe]

S9sea] pue s[ejudy SuperddQ — [0Sy
Jururenysyeiual A)1[108] [RUONIPPY g

santunioddo Suiyyels
sjuswipuswe pue (JLLY/N) ueld wswoaoldwy uoneuodsuel], [euot3ay 7 uenjodonay
oouer[dwod Juisniaape [e39] g ys13ug pue ysiuedg ui saonou Sunan

uisnaaApy - [opp

[9ARI) QOO SANINDAX
S[eaN

Sui8po1

[eua1 Jed ‘oFeoyiw ‘arej 1y

[PARLY, - TOEY

FuneyreA/yoeannQ [eUONIppY g

aejsoq — uonedUNUIIO)) - ZOTH

IO JoNpny g

¢ 98eg
uone)jardidjuy dueLIe A seinypuadxg - 198png 910




$90UDI9JUOD JurUlel) ‘SIBUIISS (]

9searoul pajewnsy g

uone)RIdiduy dueLIe A

How TdXH ANAIXI-TNNIFATY LADANE uonepidiaupeeniuwo)-qns 103png\dasq 198png 9 oz\uoneredord 108png\gINVNIANS

15a19)ut Ked o) pasnbai agq pjnom am ‘sjueriem 19409 0}
lainseal], woly Asuow mouoq 01 pasu am pue sdolp asue[eq ysed ay) ased ul prengojes v

1saju] — SIVIAIRS 199(J - 1078

pasinquial uonensigal diysioquisiy [elauan
$90UDI9JU0D Sulurel) ‘SIBUNUAS

san(

s1adedsmau [eo0] 03 suonduosqng

SNOJUE[ISIIA - 106V

siredar usssalogun 1910 Aue pue ‘esueusurew tojutid pue sordosoloyd sapnjoug
ueuduley pue sareddy - 08P

¢ 98eq
saimipuadxg — 198png 9107




)

syeqjuo) m

9leis |

%TT %0T
000°2LTS A 999 0919
‘9.5 | y  1eo0n

| S A

BPYIoE
[esoq
%T>
s —00€'T$
13430

NMOAXV3IHa 139and wD/f\._.mm 910¢ 14vHa D00AA




SNOBUE||3ISIN |

S8AIS 1§ sasuadx3 unesado m

sajddns i

sypusg |

safepn g salees |

%1>

00¢S
‘snoaue||93sIN

v

%S

000°9L

e
o fmm__aa:m

A

umopyeasq 1ebpng Qa_nf\_m_ 9102 Uelg HOOAA




[ED)

)/

ssy diysiaquiaiy [eseues) pasodoid\aapiwwon-ans 1e6png\daid 196png g1oz\uoneredaid 196pNE\IONYNISNS

spunj Sutyojew [e1apaj-uou parinbal 1991[02 01 onels endes Jod + oey | OdLY / OdIN eyides 1od 940«
spuny Suiyojey paxmnbay  ZIp'sy
0009 JUDWISSASSY SUEL] |210], JISURL], BWIe A :
96L (%50 || 86€'pST $[209°¢S1 $[2Iv'6E  $ [ v9'Iv $ ] 986'PIT__ $] 096111 $ | OL6'6VT | 00884 SIVLOL
(S£0P) %6'09- || 65T 6299 OSI'T  $|91T's $ | vpp't $e'T ¢ [opre ovI‘e %971 HVTIIZ
S9¥'9 %SG 0ST‘Sp $89' 1P L6588 $[0sT'e $|ess‘ee § | sev8E ¢ |s86'ss 0TF'S8 %0V b ‘00 VIWIIVA
1899 %8 ¥1 €I8°IS 9€1'SH w68 $]0sTe $|IssTy  $ 9881y § |0zT'c6 080°€6 %6T LE VINDIVA
16T %€} 608°¢ R1S'¢ 06v'T  $]0sTT $ | 81LT $1897°CT ¢ |ovo's 0v0‘s %T0°T OLvVdvm
(0sS) %6'8- T7T9°s ZLI9 6L $|6ov'c $|e678C $le9L'z ¢ |ost‘o 0vI‘9 %9t°T dvD NOINN
(Z16) %1€~ || 1509 £96'9 LT6'T  $|ec6'c $ | vary $ {00y ¢ [s96°8 SS6'8 %65 HSINAddOL
(L78) %eLe- || LSET ¥12C 018 $[6p91T $1|LLS $ | s9s $ [SST'1 SST'T %0S°0 NOLAILL
(809°1) %S'¢1- || S9TOL £L8'11 9LL'T  $]69SY | 68°'L $[voc'L ¢ lo8To1 0€T91 %169 JAISANNNS
(156) %S°L- S08‘9 96¢‘L LSE'E  $| 820y ¢ | spr'E $|87€'c ¢ [sev'L S6£°L %00°E HV14S
(S12) %6'81- || 126 9¢1'] 0ovs $169L %] 8¢ $ | L9t $ [oes SIS %EL0 STHOVN
(ssT'1) %Tve- || pE6'E 681°C 81T $[sis'e ¢ esLa $[PL9'T ¢ |o18‘E 0TL'E %Sl HIXOW
(9¢8°1) %68V~ || £26°T 6SL'¢ 098 $[6ILT $1€90°T $]0v0°T  $jOIET 01€T %T6'0 NOLAVIN
ot %1°S 0¢8 06L 1€S $(00s ¢! 66T $ | 06T $ {059 SP9 %9T°0 HVIIVH
19 BT 8¥8‘T L8L'T €L $[viTt | piyvr $ | €LS'T  $ |ob9'e S6v'c %9%'1 YIONVID
(096) %y il- | 9ep'L ¢ | 968 P8TT %] 69¢c $| esi‘s $[L2o's ¢ |oozIn OLITL %8yt MIIAANV D
9102 S10T 9102 S10T 9102 S10T ST0T $10T
$ % JUISSISS Y ; JUDWSSISS Y #JUIUWISSASS Y uonendog uoneqndog 9

aduey) 910Z-S10¢ [ejo], Od.LY/0dIN [elauan A0 SIqUId ]\

10T 404 SINANSSASSV dIHSHAIINAIN ddS0d0dd
SINFANYIAOD 4O HONTYTANOD AATIVA VIAIIVA




